City of Albugquerque

P.0. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

June 13, 2000

Frank Lovelady, P.E.
300 Alamosa NW
Albuquerque, NM 87107

RE: GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN FOR NEW METAL BUILDINGS FOR MAJESTIC
MOTORS (D-18/D021) ENGINEERS STAMP DATED JUNE 1, 2000
SUBMITTED FOR BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

Dear Mr. Lovelady,

Based wupon the information provided in vyour June 1, 2000,
submittal, the project referred to above is approved for Building
Permit. Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the
construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology.

Prior to release of the Certificate of Occupancy, an Engineer
Certification, per the DPM checklist, will be required.

If you have any questions, please call me at 924-3988.

Sincerely,

Shet leale P E

Stuart Reeder, P.E.
Hydrology Division

xc: Whitney Reierson
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THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER =——



City of Albuquerque

P.0. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

pod

NEV  MEXICO

KEN SCHULTZ
MAYOR November 21, 1989

Frank Lovelady

Lovelady & AsBociates

7408 Morrow, NE

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110

RE: DRAINAGE PLAN FOR MAJESTIC MOTORS
(D-18/D21) ENGINEER'S STAMP DATED ROVEMBER 7, 1989

Dear Mr. Lovelady:

Based on the information provided on your submittal of November 13, 1989, the
above referenced plan is approved for Building Permit.

Please attach a copy of this plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off
by Hydrology.

Engineer's Certification will be required prior to release of Certificate of
Occupancy.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to call me at 768-2650.
Cordially,

Bernie J. Montoya, C.E.
Engineering Assistant

BIM/bsj
(WP+1458)
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Walter H. Nickerson, Jr., P.E. ENGINEERING GROUP Telephone (505) 768-2500

Assistant Director Public Works
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER:




